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1.
_ ER Attached is your copy of !
Enm Volume VII of material provided |
E = to Senator Baker, Vice Chairman
i of the Select Committee on
5 Presidential Campaign Activities.
! In addition to Baker, a Volume ‘
E has been supplied to Special ]
P Counsel Doar of the House 5
: Judiciary Committee.
R
; It is to be noted that no
: material is included at Tabhs 4
i and 9; the material was not
available to OLC when the Volume
was sent to Senator Baker. We-
L7 now have the material in our
' possession, but with the putative
%_B. ending of Senator Baker's inquiry
: and the turning over of his
; summary to our Senate oversight
g, committees, we are in a holding
) pattern undecided about its
1 disposition at this time.
i 0.
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VOLUME VII

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. Date Shackley became Chief, WH.

2. Date took over Martinez. ‘ (b)(3)

3. Martinez' contact reports.

4. Ez}iebriefing by Chief, WH Division and COG. - (b)(3)

5. Pindar's note on finding reference to 22 July 1971 Cushman /Hunt meetin'g.

6. Documentary evidence of Pindar's request for 22 June 1971 tape.
7. Security technician's calendar ndte in re destruction of tapes.
8. Greenwood's typed notes and attachments.

9. "Mr., Edward's file."

|
|
| 10. Briefing of certain Mullen e'rnployees.
11. Bennett's attorneys.
12. Bob Woodward, of the Washington Post.
13, ] (b)(3)
14, ﬂ “contacts since they left Agency. (b)(3)
15, '"November Group. " |
16. Office of Security transcripts, logs, tapes (telephone /room conversation)
16~ 22 June 1972, '
17.
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Mr. Theodore Shackley succeeded Mr. Broe as Chief, WH Division
on 3 April 1972,
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h:ook over Martinez on 14 April 1972 at a meetingz
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ttee has been previously supplied those portions of the

Hunt. The reports contain sensitive information

1d be willing to see what type of accom-
ew similar to the procedure suggested

The Commi
contact reports relating to Mr.
unrelated to the inquiry, but we wou
modation could be arranged for their revi
or followed in connection with other sensitive matters.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Karl

On a hunch, I went to your office and went (
through the box of cards I used to keep on General
Cushman's appointments., Was surprised to see
he did meet with Mr. Hunt on 22 July 71 -~ the
card is attached. The '"Memorandum for the - |
Record' mentioned refers to the transcript ofthe
tape which was made. As you recall, we destroyef.
those tapes after the machines were taken out of
the DDCI's office., However, I called the guys
who handle the tapes to ask if they ever make
copies or keep the tapes -- and they do have the
Hunt tape.

Barbara ' (DATE)
WA Tt V-
* FORM NO. IO' REPLACES FORM 10-101
1 AUG 54 WHICH MAY BE USED. : . (47)
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26 Aug.~ Received call from woman believed bigots secretary,
she gave the answers to the following questions in re-
gard to New York back stopping request:

A. Length of time needed - 1 month

B. Use occasional

C. Telephone hours (hours would be needed to °*
be maned 9 to 5)

;
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18 August 1971

1. How long have you worn the Speech Alteration Device in an operational

sswtiont Ly @ Mronn W by o0

2. Hoave you experienced any discomfort? ?/&)«JI-/ - M
3. Do you fecel the Speech Alteration Device changes your spsech pattern

éffcgtivcly? jw _ OQ‘?/M«M e oepnn K
- w . . .

L, Would you recormend the Spcech Alteration Device for fubture operational

/%%@@WJ “:M

Vo

—————
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i,

27 AUGUST

£

" ARE IN TUE SAME BUSINESS.

RE. NEW YORK SITUATION- ED WARREN WILL NEED ANOT'ER SET OF ALAIS DOCS

WITI THE BACK-STOPFED ADDRESS AND LICENSE ETC. THOSE DOCS (AIAIS)

WE PREVIOUSLY ISSUED WILL BE RETURNED WAEN THE NEW SET IS AVAILABLE.

P.S. HE WOULD LIKE THE BACK-STOPFED SITUATION READY BY LATE NEXT - °

X WEEK-=-=--

RE. GEORGE- HE WOULD LIKS HIS DOCS CHANGED TO THE AIAIS NAME OF

ROY JAMES ANDSRSON- BOTH ROY AND ED WILL BE WORICNG WITH THE

" _SAME BUSINESS OUTFIT.

; BACK-STOPPING- NEW YORK PHONE TENDER WILL BEE BRIEFED ONLY THAT 1 '

ED WARREN'AND ROY ANDERSON. LIVE TOGETHER IN TME APPARTMENT. BOTA \

-

A. ALY, MAIL WILL BE FORWARDED TO ME AND I WILL FORWARD IT TO ED.
B. PHONE RELAY FROM NEW YORK TO WASHINGTON WILL BE MADE T0:
~ MR. EDWARD mRREh’I CODE 202 347 0355 | |
C. °“ED REQUESTED SOME SOPT OF CARD SIGNIFY ING THAT THEY FAVE RENTED
A CAR BEFORE. THEREFORE AVOIDII\G THE $500. DEPOSIT REQULRED.
(5’,;‘ f} ﬁ( s - { Pl i T ('—-

PLEASE IET ME I{NOW IF I CAN BE OF FURTHER ASSISTANCE

T reges
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DELAY ADDITIONAL SUPPORT UNTIL MY SUPERVISORS RECEIVE FURT-ER AUT:HORIZATION

~ A. PHOTO
B. DOCS (BACK STOPPING)

C. AUDIO (FUTURE)

10 BACK-STOPPING UNIESS REQUESTED TIROUGH DIRECTORS OFFICE <

'LOAN OF CAMERA WAS ONE-TTME ' |

YILL CONTINUZ TO ASSIST WITH ED AIAIS DOCS , DISGUISE, TAPE RECORDER

*T{ESE ARG TUE TAINGS WE VAVE BEEN AUTGORIZED T0 GIVE -

*%#* ROQUEST GEOBGES DOCUMERTS BE RETURNED ASAP SINCE ISSUANCE OF TUESE VAS
NOT AUTHORIZED/ GEOFGES DOCS WERE BEYOND WAT WAS AUTHORIZED |

MY SUPERVISORS WILL NOT GIVE ME AUTHORIZATION HXXXEX SINCE T7EYT FAVE NONE

I WOOEXEZGOICARLZERE  VE MAY BE AUTHORIZED IN FUTURE, HOWEVER DCI HAS

NOT GIVEY US SUCH WORD.
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}-a-lthough a briefing approval had been

obtaintay, wewe- - ecords she never was briefed.
lshe was cleared on 27 December 1972 and
briefed on zy Decemper 1972,
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The firm representing Bennett at the Grand Jury appearance was:

Duvall, Tate, Bywater, McNamara & Davis

10560 Main Street
Fairfax, Virginia

- with offices at:

1025 Connecticut Avenue - Suite 911
Washington, D. C.

As far as we know, they were not made witting, but we do not know what
Bennett may have told his attorneys.

iy e T
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We have developed no information reflecting that Mr. Woodward has
ever had any relationship with the Agency.
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oL ( L
MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Director- Comptrollef
- Per our conversation on Monday.
< ~
WEaTats
I FY 7 TV e o ‘born' 20 July 1972
itectoxr of Security (DATE)
Pl 101 e
i
R ST T TR
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waed Hunt Jeo admitie

Associntad prast

d guilt in watergate case.

THIS

WASIIINGTON POST

nersar vwrrrd

Former White House aide '
E. Howard Hunt Jr., one of
the seven defendants in the -
Watergate pugging  trial, ;
pleaded guilly yesterday 0
turee counts of conspiracy,
purglary and illegal wire-
tapping. o

Chief US. District Judge
John J. Sirica withheld until
today a decision on whether to
accept the plea. :

Hunt and six other parsons
ave charged in an eight-count
jndictme=nt with hreaking into .
the Democratic National Com- .
‘mittee’s Vatergate headguer-’
iters on June 17 to -steal in-
tformation and conduct illegal .
‘gwire-tapping and eavesdrop-;
iping. .
* The apnouncement of Funt’s |
plea, made out of the jury's,
presence,. foliowad the opan-
ing statements. of. prosecutor -
Barl J. Silbert who outlined,
in additiot to the Waterzatet

'
H
!

hreak-il, & Gories Of SIX Sur-
Y s 3t -~ T s 1
reptiitous qeliiies 2 ngeuly;

or Frtempted by,
Hunt, his ¢ defendant G- Gor-.
don Liddy and otners.

Sithart told the jwry tiiat
1iday, at the fime smployed
by the Committee for the Re-
election of the president, had
yecaived 553,020 i oeash from
hiz supatiots ab

The conlanude”
for various assiguments. The
'-)l'i!S?C'.lt.'h’)'\‘. ¢t ﬂt‘.(‘.l’)\L!\t foU

: e "
OG0 of {ius aum, Sit-

TonaGucs el |

11 January 1973
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' e moneYy aceordind <0~ silbert gaid that poriar was et Alasr P .

berz, was sivER to Liddy, theT concernzd - thal the standdn "t v‘h‘:-]' Magr uder.” Silbert cont

an oificial of the ye-electiont SR ) \ e, received some in-i
o camy out :\5-“ candidates would not navc‘ formaiion from 3 Liddy that
from deputy €a3m the protection of the gecret instead of the 100.009 d-;-mon-';

stratot's they might expact at:

zctor €0 gsruart M gervice that e President ot
i gan Diego. they could expecti

\I‘ber‘\-ﬂ I » Y ’. 1 k! gy -1 ﬁ}

1:1;1:1{0:& B ) “O\l.L(] ha»-e LE' lf were makingd gbm.i»: o .. . That s !
< liog in De amber, 1 an dp_pemange_ : \ l‘:‘zipt‘mation they received,”
githert, who  intexros Concernad about demonstra-d Sitoart said. ‘ :
poth Magruder and Porl > tions against the standins by} . Sitbert said the prosecu;ion*
forathe g:anrl jury, ¢extremist groups o0 eithet weuld call witnesses \'-."n-)x
1w 0-nOUT opening the left orf the right,” Porter would gescribe tne allezad cz-‘
#ye gon't have any T td and afagruder turned to Liddy, forts of Hunt and Liddy toi
the govemmen't does av a former ¥81 agent and prose- gather informatiow - surrepti-}
any racords a8 to cutor, to gather intelligence, tionsly about tbe Democmt’xc%
pened 10 the Test . sitbert said.- - , - Pparty seneraily ant ahout spe-t

cific candidates and leaders,

#The idea at the time,™ e !
tncluding  Sen. George Mc‘tl

sitpert | said, “wwas that he

money given

op2uind statement ¥ vl (Liddy) might nave to in~ Govern (D-3.D), later tae U
listen a_‘;so to the &V 5 . \-'est'v_.’.ate,’develop jntelligence successful De;nocratic candi-{
ceived 12 conrt, t at . .- 10 different locations, date- for President, Sen.. BEd-l
of witnesses, WE using 10 different people for “,“‘E‘d S. Muskie (D-Maina), |
to account £0 you ok 30 months, Januat¥ through tie early frontrunast for the|
mat2ly 50,600 Ok 3 the slection, at $1,000 a month, Democraiic ‘pomination, “andj
e canuot account tae and that is how Yyou ae Tawrence . O'Brien, taznl
yest” e oeal _ 160,000 - - : Pemocratic Party chairmai. k
. f\cwit?z% to i'ede\%-la si?ﬁ;tgi A second assignment Magru- Amonsg these witnesses, ac-
Tb:: “1' oeters quring 1-:«7:3“% der 3Zave riddy c«mcerned cording to Silbert, are:
lz?gr:t’f;pot:\;e Waters:?.te _hu-g‘- .:?m.'\,c"apated ™Mass dc_mons'-:ra— '_/ Mﬁascﬁhed as
oontSy L ed o a AT tigns” ab the Republicall con- { A eI neeal Wist 4 Bac K-
ging &"‘,"“mf’.‘. i nd ver vention then scheduled for | Teround in elaCtrOmniCs. —roml
D’-‘t?f}v“? potitieal e‘(‘l““‘?;co e San Diego, Sitbert said, Liddy \ SmtRRew. Sibert suid Srew-|
Z‘.qu‘\l_\g:? qonc?l_. 2 1 ~>-e’=:- was to 100K into the si1Z& the. t art met lost February in Mi-‘
white Hous? T paste TE e croups that might demon-; | ami with Bernazd Barker, also
toz “‘f}.t“" L.““‘* ¥ d\f o= t;xe straie and theit plans for dem-: \ . defendant in the case, aml
by Df&?-"*de"‘-r'-‘-fd alacs -e:{“ o onstrations in 531 Diego, Sil-{ was told by Barker that 2
Comrmitise 08 {ne Re-electt n pert said. i e amuaications —er b

of the Drasid ant. .
fiat carapaigh, secording o
tha sources was ﬁnanced from

0w

in additiot, gitbert said, planned to be located ©
1Liddy received «from time to

time other intelligence assign-

n
Ra

houssboat in . Biscayne »o

Y

dufing the Democratic conven-

1
i
]
3
£
., Sil- 5 y
the muoneY mEﬂhOEEd hy © " ", tuese was &T i tion.
pert and other cash withdraws ments” AMOTS these W3 an i = - oo
b e “ama fund assignment tp check out al H Barker. according to Silpart,
sront 1'-"5’ ] -;’5;“3;{,,’“ to tus person, supposedly a “DIs pol- j saidhe would “have access” 19
. 2‘1‘ 8;;’ ad “ot suzgest {uter,” who was supporting ant i Democratic Party lsaders, &%
]t~}'1h:"0’:t‘tlnt a-u‘: oifi’é\als unnamed pemocratic car_ldL-\ : pecially O’'Brien,. and that-
at any wms tae d;ge adants— date “who had taken @ firm| : there would Dbe #plenty of
T aside from t8E EEH - i stand azainst pollution, A= i money.” o :
of either the Nixon sdministrat cording to sitbert. : | Backer also showed Stewari
. . H o v [ . . - OLivaay
. tion or the president’s cam-} . TFor this, gitbert said, Libby ‘\ records already obteined from
paign commitiee acted .'11-‘. was to rep_eive 3150,0-00. 1n 2ii, \ the Damocrats, Sithert said.,
10'*;11\3' : Liddy actually received $239~ -;?Ste“’al't. however, tucnedi
S o aae was b (o0 untit last June, according waiﬁl‘—l— '
Silbert said Liddy was 1o to Silbert o Thgmas. James b i
wer ini Jtion About : . AT );L_S_.:-HM‘*!
gasher informattont 5 . ayrhat did MU porter and (l}‘-wl'me'J by Silbert as 2 stu-
planued c\emonstrahons direct- Alr. vagruder yeceive in ©x- dent av w U i-t
el ab wgurrogate candii\nte':"" change of in return foO¥ that . - {
who would h2 camp:\ignmfﬁ in expenditure of funds?”’ Gitbert i )

asked. aplr. Porter roceived
some ".nt'ormnﬁon about al
giral NINOR anticivated (‘.cmon:trat’.un in

ehester, ~ 3L, fro™ the
left-wing & oun. ile recived
hy second piece of 1bgrmation
aboul ait apticipaied aomon-
jon in “liami, Fia. from;
ni-wing oxtremist {:roup,"‘
Gilbart said. :

1 prinary states for Prosi-

1
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versity  whom  Hluni et}

throuTi n businass assoctaie.

Aaihedl
Jfunt recruited Gregory, at ay
!snl:u*_v of §173 a week, to work,
cas a _voluntrear  first trn-:
'Vuskie, to find out Muskie's:
icamgni;}n schedule, the con-
'tonts of speeches he would
i«zive. whether there was any
|

lissension in the Muskie camp.
nd who was filling iraportant
| olicy positions. Gregory gave.
jHunt weekly writien reports,’
: checking with Hunt on a daily
‘hasis- by telephone, Silbert
said. -
' In mid-April, when Muskie's
campaign faitered, Flunt told
Gregory he ‘“could be more|
pseful  elsewhere,” Siber
isaid, and Gregorv ‘went to‘
work for McGovern.
gSiibert said that . Gregory
was introduced to the “boss of
.the operation”™—Lidd y—and
met with Liddy, Hunt, Barker
and the four other defendants
—James W. McCord Jr., Frank;
sargis, Eugenio Martinez and
Virailio Gonzales—about May
92 or 23 to discu3s breaxing
jnto MeGovern's headquariers.
Gredory “decided he had
Rad enouun,” oilbert sadd, and
Tquit on .june 15.

The third principal witness
mentioned by Silbert is Alfred
C. Baldwin III, an ex-FBI
agent who has said publicly he
was hired by MeCord z2ad ulti-
mately ordered to monitor
phone conversations in the
Democratic Party’s Watergate
headquarters from the How-}
ard Joanson DNotor Hotel
acroas the strest. '

In all, Silvert faid, Baldwin
monitored about 200 telephone
‘conversations from the phone

.of B. Spencer QOliver, an aide
: iwho was 2 liaison between the
: national Democratic Party and
; state ehairmen. The calls con-
cerncd the “personal lives ...
the domestic lives ... the po-
liticad lives” of the persons
talking, Sitbert said.

“Some of those conversa-
{ions, as you raight exnact,
i werg of o osensitive nature,”
| githort told tie juvy. “McCord,
madn it perfectly clear o Me
LGaldwin that he was infer-

ry oG

o trg
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personal or political that weve
f a sensitive nature.”

Because one monitor was
‘working improperly, Silbert
rsaid, McCord, who was secu.
rity director for the Nixon re-
election committee, sent Bald-
win to the Democratic head-
guarters under a disguise to
examine the layout. Baldwin,
posing as the nephew of for-
met Democratic Pacty Chair-
man John Balley, got a “royal
tour, red carpet treatment,”
:Sitbert said. o :

“Ironically enough,” Silbert
told the jury, the person con-
ducting the tour was Oliver's
secretary, Ida M. Wells, one of
the persons whnose calis Bald-
avin had monitored.

Silbert said Baldwin et
Huut and Liddy ai least twice
before the June 17 break-in at
Democratic Party headquar-
ters—onee on Aay 23 while
isucveying AMcGovern  head-

;quorters and again on June 13
“when they came to Baldwin's
room in the -Howard Johnson
Motor Hotel, across the sireet
from the Watergate, = - :

At the June 13 meeting, Sil-
bert said, Baldwin saw Liddy
count out 18 $100 bills for He-
Cord. Throughout = Silbert's
presentation, references were
made to $I100 bills. Gregory
and Baldwin were paid withj
$100 bills, Sithert said. Barker,}
Sturgis, RMlartinez and Gon-
zales were arrested inside. the
Watergate each with from-
$200 to 51,300 in- $100 bills, air-
line tickets were paid for with
$100 bills and McCord made:
three $10,000 deposits in his -
bank accounts, each in $100:
bills, 10 to a packet; Silbert
said. o S

At the same time, Silbe
said, Liddy was given expense
money for his assignments hy

Fuga W, Sloan Jr., then the
compaign treasurer, in $100
bills, 10 to a packet.
: On the evening of June 15,
'Silbert said, MeCord visited
Baldwin at the Howard John-
isc’m's, gave him a walkie-talkie
tand told niim to wateh the
‘Democratic offices in  the
Watergale.

Silbert recounted that Bald-,

Xy
0

ted in couversation either:

win radived an alert when he
.saw three men in casual
vlothes—metropolitan  police
officers—on' the Waterzale
balcony outside  the Demo-
cratic offices. The police had
been called by Frank Vills, a
suspiclous secutity guard, Sil
bert said.

Baldwin later saw five de-
fendants—3cCord, Barker,
Sturgis, Martinez "and Gon-.
zales—heing taken by police,
from the Waterzate Office)
Buikding, Silbert said. Baldwin |
also saw Hunt and Liddy, car-!
rying suiteases, leaving the ad-:
joining. Watergate Hotal, he:
said. Liddy. was wearing “a!
conservative suit, as he always
does, as he is today,” he
added. - . '
Moments later. HMunt ap-
prared, agitated, in Baldwin's
hotel room, used tha bathroom
m_ld then said,. 2ccording to
Sithert, “ ‘I've. got to call al
lawyer. I've got to cul! a law.l

avegl

yer” ” Hunt placed a ealll
spoke, and then told Baidwin’
to return the bugging equip-
‘rpent to MeCord's home and
“set out of town,” Silbert said.

Silbert said Liddy went to
the re-eleion committes.
headguarters the morning of -
June 17 and began shred‘ding

‘Ipapers. Silbert said Sloan savw .

‘Liddy and Liddy said, ““The-
.boys got caught last night>ive
made a mistake. I'll probably
lose my job.” 'Silbert saig
Sloan “didn’t know what ha:
Liddy) was talkineg about” !
_Hunt, in the ‘meantime, had®
Zone to the ‘Washington home
of AL Dot
pected to be a witness, and
called Barker’s home in Miami
about 3:30 am. Silbert said.
Caddy started calling lawyers,
finally getting Josaph A. Raf-
ferty. Silbert said Hunt gave
| Caddy 38500, including one
8560 bill and the balance 1o
SLOO OIS o
At the second district police
headguarters, where the five
areested defrpdants b bey
aken, they were advized of
theiv rizhis and offered, but

declined, the customary phons
call. “Yet, In and behold,” Sil-
bert said, “at 10:30 Saturday

E 7 R L e
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3 i walked two law.
-5-—Miichael Doulas Caddy -
d Josaph Rafferty. Yow in
» world did they et there?”
Alzhough Liddy oviginally
srked for the reelection com-
ittee, Silbert pointed out .
at “at the time of the con-
siraey,” Liddy was working
v the Finance Committee fo
e-elect the president. “Why?
vhat had happened?” Silbert
sked, then explaining, “The
act of the matter, 1adies and
entlemen, a8 you will hear
prom testimony of Mr. Ma-
sruder, (is) that AT Magrud-
et and Mr. Liddy did not ast
along.

sy Magruder was youngar
and in chavge and Mr. Liddy
did not like taking orders from
him. Mr. Magruder never
xnew wlere M Liddy wa*s
didn't like the xind of reports
he made either. _They had a
plow-up.” Silbert said, an
iy roved | 5 The Finaace

Uiy Two defense attorneys,

Gerald Alch aud Henry Roih-
platy, made opening  state-
ments. Alel, representing Me-
Cord, conceded that McCord
jwas inside fhie Watergate Juce

3

The guestion is why was he -
re?” Aleh said. McCord's
. :“" ntent™ 1S _,importzmt, Alch
isaid, asserting that neCord .
had “no criminal fufent . . -
'Tfé’fﬁmtlmenmng ind.
‘He had no evil-doing hands.”
B Boinhlatt, representing
iparker, Sturgis, Martinez and
:Gonzales, asserted | that the
“eharacter” of his clients
would prectude their hreaking i
flunt Jr, (seat

Sketch by B2ty wells

ey could be sentenced to 28

the low. Judge Sirica, acting : )
as the prosecutio’n moved o wiltiam - 0. Bittman, defense attornel, e
objuet. intevrupted Rothblatl stands as he sa¥s uis ctient, L. moward uch as @ 23year jail sentence
ARt Y iree . . : . :
gavecal LIS to direct g‘:‘g.he has before. «Did they get] Addressing himsell to ihcsdct‘enc‘.ant Liddy may ".:n'f_:
here? h\\.otivntion fov the alleged con-;beau different from {0t
ouy defendanis

an aroument to tha jury. iWwas it purely fov { Silbert said, “\We cnus‘\'atious qf tt}e { >
ap even weel,” Siric:\'cspic;naf_:c?" ’;only jook at the facts andd ymlﬁmmhMmuu ‘({‘)531_":;5-1:‘ S
¢ eolional Dothblati, poethblatd dd  that e ATy {he inference you cuo(»se.’;.\‘w.ru.ne'/.‘ and Goazdwss &
don't et your hlood pres-isevidence Vi chow thal” his &0 Araw . .- o ithey in ‘-.umll.n_a,::. have ',-:?.illil
fetiants, who knew cach otheri One motive “0‘.)\-'i0}1513'" was:l(lle}.rmn\:x}g.li:,u;’mu than G2
e pr(,-(‘.'.lcz! pothblatt to reinee the shortive mﬂ_i-Cz\stro':pol‘.ﬁcnl, Githert said. “F \\'\ir'w‘“d~1'~‘t AMeCorc.
n why bis clients were 'Bay of . operation in 1954 aterosts of the per hbh
Uainrgaie, & fact rrwere + ingtructions H

rto restrict his st
tn  evidendt and  notiany mongy to €0 in t
po'.mcal tspirey,

st
il

The facts, aceovdin
- that ALeCov
Gonreles

Lupt

ert,

‘Aartines 2R d

in this case mway
opt said, B moti-
sendant Tiuat auG eoeded 1uney.

TotL 0 v
St

by "l’)'ﬂl'!)'."ﬁ,t. =W '
a Giptent AR 3 ol Vit i vall
. Giyieoit Annthe, v BRI vt
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A%y
_th n.-me=-rs 0. President

meat 1tn\.s=es. .

T xe ramaes of Fred Fleldinz,
:.s, iate course] to the Presl-
«gant, and Bruce Kehrli,

aide to White House chisf o" _

steff H. B. Haldeman, ap-
poam 2d on a list ef 60 persens
A3SE, “’S Atty. Earl J. Silper
sald yestevday may be sum-
monad during the govern-
ment’s case against the seven
tofendants,

Five former White Houss
safl ""r'_“.'!".n)—"l:-, four of whom
were officlals in the Pxeax-
dent's .e-elecucm campaigy
ar, also ave among tha
1 ial witnesses. Three of
. re-slecticn officlals alleg-

zd control ove rasppcml
c:*m')ai;, “slth" fund ftom
. vwhich mongy flowed {o at 122
g 0. tue defendants.
Damocrats chzn ed during

2

Y

A
Ia-ged swweek bugging of their

o

nat cna} head ']uc.-ters at the -

‘Watergale was pari of a Re-
publican campaign of espio-
nzge and sabotage.

- Cobspiracy Dismissed

Government presecutors
htave privalely dismissed ve-
gorts that the W &erga@ inci-
dent was ong phase of a larger
conspiracy, contending th'\txr
wes limited to the seven who
vere indicted Sept. 15,

THE Vv

ke presidential el lection that-
ha June 17 break-in and al- .

TENING S°

more than 130. The selection
process is expected.to Jast sev-
eral mere days, with the ques-
tioning focusing on the pohtx-
cal aspects of the case.

The list of potential prosecu-
tion witmesses .¢id mot include
any of Nixen's top White
Fouse or campaign officials,
such as -John n.x\ntﬂhﬂl for-
mer attorney genaral and "Nix-

on campaign manager; Mau- -

rice H. Stans, chilef fund raiser
for the Nixon campaign and
Charles W. Colson, former
special counsel to .the Presi-
dent,

1t was not known what infor-
mation Fielding and Kehrli
would prov-('e as the govern-
ment’s case unfolds.

Fielding joined the White

chse staff in Oct. 1970 and is

assigned to the staff of White
House Counsel John W, Dean.
Dzan headed the White
Heuse's own investigation of
t-e Watergate incident which
cleared  all present White
Hcuse staff members and offi-

cizls of any involvement in the
break-in or bugging.

Involvement Denied

Kehrli, who came to the
White House in Nov. 1970, has
been a staff secretary in
Haldeman's office and is re-
sponsible for coordinating in-
ter-cffice communications.

According to the New York
Times, Fisldiing and Kehrll

were involved in the ssarch of
2 safe in tha Old Executive
Oftice Building that had bee

usad by . Howare Hunt J..,
one of thz seven defendants
and 2 former White House
consultant. An unloaded pistol

TAD & DAILY NEWS

and Stans have been liaked in
the press to the allegad plot
against the Darmocrats. The
White House and Mitezell and
Stans thamselves, have denied

that any of the four were in- -

volved.

The fowr former White
House = stalf members who
were ¢n the re-elsction com-
mittee ard may be summoned
to testify are Robert Odle,
Hetbvert L. Porter, Jeb Stuart
Magruder and Hugh V. Sloan
Jr., Silbert disclosed yester-
day

The only other pc*em.‘.l prés-
ecuLon witness kenown o have
worked for the White House is
Kathleen C‘?onew, a former
secretary who now bves in DMil-

. watkee. The Washington Post

reporied last month tnat liss
Chbno‘v told them a special
puvafe telephone in the Exec-

wive Office Bullding was used -

atmost exclusively For conver-

sattons betyreen two of the de- | ‘

fendant!s in the trial.
Lisi Incemplete

The prosecution sald pri- ;

vately that the 60 names read
by Silbert did not co'npnae the

complete list of prospective

witnesses however, govern-
ment sources sudgestad that
the “several” names Silbert
did not read are being kept
in reserve as possible rebutfd
witnesses, and that their addi-
tion would not significantly

change the ﬂ.ﬂmplex.un of the

governmeant’s case.
These ssu-ces also denisd
spzeniation tha tthe persons
whose names were witiheld

9 January 1973
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& anything to €0 with two

s of money that alieg-
. made thelr wWo¥ tharpusa
Coamittee for the Re-
agtion of the Dresident to the

1w aocount of Barker As3o-
:, the 1Tiarni real cstate
irmn o] dofzndant Pernard L.

FRLE Y .

Ay
‘T‘ue first of thesem o $75,000
checi thal reportedly went
e 2 Minneapolis centribu-
tor to 2 Midwest Nizon fund
raiser, to Stars, to defendant

’
G. Gorden Liddy and on o0
Berker. '

The second was 689,000 that
r_epc-rtec’-.ly Jwent from Texas
donors To Mexico, where it
was “laundered” to hid its
cource, then to the CRP and
egeintd Barker.

Tke dull proceedings wiere
lightenad somewnat by the an-
tics of _Lic}c‘sy, who as a prose-
cutoy in ‘upstate Mew York
cnee firedt off a gun in a court-
rcom, according to published
r.aws veports.

-y gxample, as the day
sagan with Slpart intreducing
o Cefendant, prosecuiire
.d defense aitornsy in turn,
:ddy stood and waved hroad-
the prospective jurors as -
. had just bean introduced
.+ 2 political rally.

The long, roctangular de-
fense table sel in the cenier
o tne &th floor ceremonial
;ourtrcom resembled 2 meet-
ing of corporation poard of
ditectors, with the seven de- |
fandants, eight attorneys, one
logal assistant and a traansla-
tor for Cefendani Virgilio B.
Conzalez crowded around.

Gonzalzz, like Barker and

-

tendant mugenio Martinez,

TR EYS

3

S
T e
o O

”
«

|2
T

was born in Cuba and all
throe, along with defendant
Trank A, Sturgls, are sald to !
be activein anti-Castro cireles
i Miami. '

The final w0 defendants,

Approved for Release:

L
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Hunt and Jamses . McCord
3Jr., both formst CIA agots -

]
are reliably reporied to have.
worked with the four Miamls
ans on the unsuccessiu\ Bay o.
Pigs invasion in 1951.
T2l Eiiminated
Almost hall of the prospsc

_five jusors wers quickly elimi-

wated DY the judge's fivst
secy — whether fing kept 26
the court house or in hotels
throughout the trizl. would
cause them OF their farnilies
serious inconvenience. They
individually cave the judge
their reasons in private.

At Jeast three more were ex-
cused by the judge when they.
admitted that they, already
had formed &nt opinion about
the guilt ov innocence of on2 OF
all of the defendants. )

The jurors 2iso were quizzed
awout  winether they oF rela-
tives of friends worked for ine
CIA, the gecret Service, FBL
o- any other law enforcement
agency. Ons man antmowl-
edged that he was employad

by the CIA, but did not say i
what capacity. ‘
Nany of the pcte:.tial prose-
cution  wilnesses yesterday
listed had already surfaced in
the W atergate casg but three
pew narmes drew attention:

o _Jack Stewart, of North St.,

Patersourd, 189 who told 2

newsman: wpm one of the

- —“’r—'_"_’-———-"’_'—',
out-ol- he WOOLWOIR 1yoes.
but he Fetused o glve his oc-

B. :son,_an at-
torney in 103 Angeles’ plush
Century City are2 near Bever-

1y Hills. Jackson said he could -
not discuss his rote in the case

because of Judze Giraca's or- ¢

: 2017/01/18 C01482046

pat that Hunt had st23
him  whed the former
touse cansu{tant vanished aft-
fondants jnside h
headquarters, Jackson said:
w1 can'l commmedt 03 it. O9-

LA
TEceR:

der ageinst pretrial commant.

Asked about a publish

the Watergate

viousty if it jnvolves N:
Hunt, it involves tne whoie

case.”
Others pamed as ProspeEs

tive witnesses tnctudeds
» Esther K0, a former T2~

reist for J Josson's 12w 9t

ceptioris

fice.

o Mary Denourg, 2 formar
CT5TTSt for 92csson

Mi-

o Michast Richacdson, 2
STAL pooto_shop Smploye, Wio
has s2id Rarker a0t SLurgis
prougnt in film of Democrallc
records 2oveloped 2
weak beiore the Watergate at-

"o Hegiot Rrevnaldo. gre M-
Al bansel o Tandled Bar-
ker's deposit of $59,509 in hiex-
jcan bank drafts and the
5'25,030 check. )
o Leonard Glasset, who bhas
Sarer 85N 4 for blue-

saxlt

LY, STo sald he
worked for 2 communtcations
firm but wouldn't say wheiles
thig meant elecironics.

o Robert . Bennct Wwho WIS

2
Hunt's empioyer at a public

cglations frm across the
cirest irom the Nixen camd-
paiga heads sa-ters. Beanett
25 festified In angther court
Anse T e o2t up the dummy,
Nixon commitises used to col-
-~ RT3EMD IR ¢o-ations from,

dairy furds after {he goveri-

raised in 1970

-
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Wé\SrU\CTO\ Jaup. 10—E.
J oo Tloward Yuat Jr, = onatimz
White Hotise conswlizn

\ i1 73T MY - t_ RO
n D ‘-( it 4 i i my became a ceatral figuce 1 ths

1 I ~317° ‘U l . Py e .
Hunb uul . nWatergate affalf, offared today

' 'to plead guilty to chargss fhat

on =

J
H\ : B G(;TFG rir%-’ ;\\}' ) 'Lz conspired to spy 9 t'n-.f: N

1 ny pzmocrats last year. o
) ’ Chici Judge Johr J. Sirlca cf. =
] S the United qt’tu‘sD;;.Li Court,
Judg "\’°'~'-S Hum Offef here s "f\C\.. 1 dacision on .

whether to accept e, Hant's
to Enter Plsa on 3 Of & .-. iploa until tomOorronY marninT,

watergate Charges  © ix*b“‘l ﬁ”'*‘ﬁf“’“"“{ Mr. Yo Byl
| gand trial, and he varasd the

R .
. ‘w{:-zd vt that ha was 2t~

SROSECUTOR GIVES CASE- . custorne to putig (7% -

pxead guiiey 3t

— - , Mr. Hums'auornws ea a
Govarnme t Gives -~ . jthat he would plead guilty 1O =
ovarnmen jyes daans: |conspiracy, 10 OnR% count of
iq 7 : 's-conu-ucvre> burzlacy snd fo
of Repirblican Effort 10 ; 4

! Lone vouat of \wiretapping at the.
Spy on Democrats 7. {otiices of the Do mocratic Na- 7
‘ |t‘o'1:ﬂ Committee in th3 wwWater- ®

gate —-'\anma*\t-oft ce cor:.')l-.\

h::r .

The prosacutor imp‘vd a..c‘.
Government sources subse-,
quenty confirmed. t nat tarest
other counts  also
bu:"l\.._, and © eavesEmOpRiEs.
would b=z withdrawe DY the-
(:over'm nt. Mr, Munt \"n ld"_‘-
thus not appear at the teials .
Narrower Scope Unlikely -

Lawysars for alt six othar-
defendants said that Mr. ¥unt's
move would have no € ofiact o |
their clicats’ pO;\uO"). Sincz -
a‘l wace charged undes the con-
niracy and relatzd counts of
me nd'ctm,..u, jt-appearzd tha
the scope of th2 trial woutd wat
bz reduced by Mr Hunt's ac-
tion. .

The Gove ernmeant, out’ﬁn’mg;
its case in dotail for the ficst
tims, ‘earlisy - told a jury that .
president N ;on's camp2 1>.x oc-

Tr

aan rfn ina lad paid ooz of dlir.
uats co-gafendrais 5235000
i in C"\"i. r’or an “inteltigznes
i gozcation’ lash year

United Pi2

. dowerd fhunt Jo. during LOL,t hreak yesterday

THE NEW YORK TIMES 1 January 19
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pemocratic €M mpaisns, to
cret msziings m o Wo
drugstore, to 0 exchinngs

5100 kills 2 and io oil2 3
of its case- » ¢

(J

wiltiant O. Bum -z, an at-’
loft‘v»' for ir. Hunt a ""C'::‘.

tepward that nis b
:g.-.— to o‘c.'.o. quilty to tores
of tha six charzes azalnst i
and that t._v Ga'«‘e::':*ent rad

required Rim i@ delay iR s offz

0,
.~y

until after the pwsa_ ytion's
statement. A

Earl I q_'g
assistant Us =
here, s2id 1 xd
allowwad Iim t ass
“gp that L
{acls uRCoOved c23-
tization.” - . -

r. Sitbert sad a scond
scondition” demzndzd by tho
Goverunent was taat thorz B2

ro gzceemant ol she lenntit of
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1 1 TICLS C’v. p"(}n.u
nent Republicans I WSS,

serving & 25 SUTTOTRLES. or siand-i

prosccutnT saic. “TheY gave;
\h'im an 23signmeitt. e was tO]
try to develop at mtelu—'eua
\oa:ra tion by which he cox 1
find ont in advanc® [1'\ ol ans
for demu o'»a-ﬂt'm,]

i
‘ 519,000 advanced

v For thual chors,. BlC- 23 .be‘t
\ccn'tmcd, the Nixon & l\kc.:s-
-"auo*w Mr. Liddy $100,000 on:

the assump tion thai hr- mw"h,.
i

o

have 0 puY 10 pLOp.c. in 0
istates $1,000 & month for 10}
montis. )

PR e of Republicantd
1Md~'.~ were 2alsd concart reds
wﬂ‘\ t.... pﬁ»'b'my of nrok:t

1armonste cations du.mﬂ tm,l. na-
t\on:\\ coq\emzm. then sghet
ulzd fof gan Diegl- X 51“3.,(
said that MK Liddy was o]
#|gok 110 the PT robler 2u¢
discover any plans for hostilz)
“action.

In “Lu-zah, the Governl zat

e

g o

e A

3
H

At

Hawy?er said, M. Liddy receivesy
\ccrt:v.m othei p%ml iateilt-
igence i b trom
\I\Cn forces. ’
giport 2ave as an X

'm ‘ a Rmvo‘..c L TRGUESY;
that dMr. Liddy swpind out” apou
cont nmtlom “mads by 2 m:v.}o
.poliutar to 2 D>~mrrmc Pre
ideatial - coatender who was
promme—\t foe of poliu 11107
iNetither pir‘ was xamuve:
‘b'.'.’ the cendifate was tuo:.gn
b= Senaticr 'Ec‘“m.n\l So W
Y ~ of Maine.

For his <:\.0:\J. st of assign-
mants, e St toert said. MG
L\'\"y was alloted 5150.000. el

r
';‘F

rr
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fact finally received 8235,
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(\Jﬂ the pu.sf'wtn' s, '\\\ of
Gt i cash, 1™ <ty S100 hills

H

oThe Rt"mb tept h.. it
fany. u:cu.ds a5 Lo huw e
bnanay was <~. nt, Mp. Sitheit

ASSeTs 14 the jLnO;\
t': at the Gf)' Lrn.u'"u \"N!l he
anle to account for only about
$39,000 of it.

Friends Rccru’xtcd

e, Liddy and M. Ylunt weit
sald to have c.nbar.x—*d on al
srecruiting mm'ruon {o carryi
out the mtuh"-*nce ‘m, and|
in doing SO thay tuened “i st‘
to former frieads.” plany of.
these appear to have had C.LA
connactions.

The first was Jack M. Bau-'
man, an cx-emp‘o)b of the
telligence 23 aepcy W ho receiv cn

a letter fm'n »r. Hunt inquir-
m,, if ‘he was available for
“some \vnrk and cmlasm"r the
sresume”’ of an unnamed “third

'pa’rly

Mr. Bauman, W ‘ho i3 retirzd
and hvmﬂ in Wiaterhaven, Fla.,
was ask ked to scheck out” the;
third parly, 2 formert Al
agent said to spef‘lax'\zc in!
lo»ks keys and p‘xotovn.p hic}
devices.

Mr. YHunt and Mr. Baumani
met first ot Dec. 25, 1971, aud it
again at a later -date in Wasi \
ington. “[he Fiorida mam, wh o\
was given fom 5100 bilis fo.‘

|

his c"n>n=-s aid he under-
stood that the \,ork syrould in- \
volve ostablisning 2 security}
canabi h\.y for the Republicad
'*rt .
r. Sitbert said that Mr. Bau-
nan tur'\“d down the job.
Mr. Huot then appfmch ad 2
“a\k. St-*mn » othwerwiss wa-
dentifisd BY Mr. S\‘a>rt and 0N
Feb 1 spent much of the day
in Miami W Ath Bernard L. Bar-
ker, 2 real estaie agent who 1
‘one of the defendants.
Mr. barket was said 9 have
intorested in opzcations

e
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oatad

undertaking

They were

re-elect the Presi

7. By Jules Wwitcover
Washington Post Statf Writer
A year ago, - some of the
hottest talents along Madi- -
son Avenue were
committed to the slickest,
most’ professional' political
advertising campaign ever
conceived and im
Under the nam
vember Group,
involved in wh
sidered to be an )
that would
bring luster to their already
glowing reputations in the
world of advertising.
going to help
dent of the
United States, and do itina i
way that would revolution- ’
ize the art-of political adver-
tising. Instead of an estab- *
lished agency
for the job, th
precedente'd all-star
put together for this one

plemented. .
@ “The No- -

at they con-

contracting
js was an un-

deeply !

cated.
They helped

elevated

now they were

team |

. the zeal of 2 White ¥ouse i
'p'olitical operative; former
. gpecial counsel Charles w. |
Colson, led to the placing of |
an apparently illegal ad in ]
hich members of the No-| .

|

~ yember GrouP were impl- i

write cop¥ \

for, and nelped round up
sponsors for, the ad in The |
New York Times on May 17, i
1972 purporting
independent pub
for the president
{o mine Haipho
earlier that month. They say i

lic support .
¢ decision

to reflect \

ng harborl \

duved, and

that_except for this instance,

ran a legal and highly effi-:
cient and effective ad cam-
paign for Mr.‘Nixon.

But becausé of that inci~’
dent, and the general disre-

1

in two Nixon campaigns.

very special assignment. ! pute into which the whole -
) ‘ . ; ) Nixon campaigh fell as a Tre-
- b of sult of watergate, the inno-
Today, mem rs\der‘i vations they ‘brought to B
e November (S;rtogg'tk?e oo 1itical advegtisingdm dlizxz '
and wiser, af i have been 0 scured, an e!
1itical whirl, most of therr; ‘ image of their business tar-,
pack in Efamxll_al‘ su nished—for the second timel
e .
world of nan'm}ate product&

_1n 1968 as “well,

Madison .

; . Avenue jumped into Nixon

They succeed the ;Egg‘ presidential polities and}
misslon, 7 £ them suc- came out with 2 ‘plack eve,
ex:lteé) ctaz iy. B ¢ thanks largely to. guthor.]_oe
ee c R P ﬁf_.;J
"ihey ook back the ?X\)eﬂ_ — S
ence With mixed emotions aty McGinniss and his inside ac*
pest; some say the¥ wou‘l : count, «wrpe  Selling of the!
S\.“ gg x;ce'«;:g‘m course, 13 Pre51de.nt,.1968. .
Watergate— catch-all| McGinniss, functioning as
word too descri corruption an insider in the Nixon ad-
and wrongdom-' e elect-; vertising team—posing. the
ing of a Prest ent that i’ Nixonites ‘would say—
h: min¢ 4 e has, caught the flavor .and srxb-
stance of candxdare-makmg

{hrown 2 planket

discrim‘mate\y

played jraportan
the 1972 camp

ard M. Nixon.
in at least

aign Of Rich-

one instanee. .

boys gnashing

come up wit

tating dossier.
partly as 2 T

MeGinniss
artly pecause

and candldate-shaping. an
had the pladison Avenue

their teeth.

No 'mdustrial spy ever ha
ith a more devas-

esutt of the
experience, .

{ the gen

o
eral paranoia about security

e etk An Dnst

[y

24 June

ber Group functioned
throughout 1972 as a ‘geri-
mysterious enclave - inder;
the Committee’ for th'e‘:'Re'—';

~ election of the Presiglénti

_(CRP). A e
There have been vetled
references to the November
Group in the Senate Water-
gate hearings, but except for
the Colson-inspired ad back-
ing the President’s mining
of Haiphong harbor, no ‘evi- .
dence has been uncovered
that the group was in the.
See NOVEMBER, E4, Col. 3
——'.—v"‘_'—-_..’ 3 _‘."-_;.‘T“—‘-’I-"_', - ’ .
political' dirty-tricks pusi--
ness. ’

In another political cli-

“that  gripped " the ‘_ér‘xfire '
. Nixon campaign, the Novem-

mate,.the November Group -

might have been peralded as-
a major breakthrough in
how politics and advertising
can be .wedded for .maxi-
mum result. T
__ sometime in mid-1971, Jeb:
’g. Magruder, then the stand-

torney

ve, - ' . : :
Himself a graduate of the:
advertising business wgvi'th
the J. Walter Thompson”:
"agency’ in Los Angeles,. Ma- |
gruder worked in consulta-
fion with H. R. ‘Haldeman,
nis old ad agency boss who
then was Mr. Nixon's chief
White House aide. Magruder™
conferred with six: major
advertising agencies an
with Haldeman produced
the idea of & separate in-
house agency.

The approach had several
advantages: it would create
an agency completely under
white House control, wi
hand-picked aides all of
whom believed in the Nixon
re-election; security could :

1973

A
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ke thore easily imposed; in- |

dividual stars of the ad bust- : |

hess-could te hired for eacir -
* key joo; the regular 15 per .
cent agency commission
‘would be saved. i
A 4l.year-old Los Angeles |
advertising man who never .
had worked in a presidential
campaign, Peter Dailey, was
hired in November, 1971, by
Mitchell (who still was At-
torney General). By Feb. 1,
1972, Dailey had assembled
a staff of 60 advertising spe-
:-cialists in New York and 10
" in ‘Washington. :

-* Dailey .became president
November Group.

-of the
Y(pamed- that because it
would work toward the Nov.
.7 .election) and Phillip
“Joanou of Doyle Dane Bern-
bach Inc. in Los Angeles:
was named executive vice

‘andf interested” in any!c voster showing ,(
mor  blApproved for Release: 2017/01/18 C01482046ey
as -in any marketing con-! *
tract. McGinniss said in 1968
they were selling the Presi--
dent the way you would sell .
toothpaste. Well, that’s ex-
actly true, because the skills
are transferable, whatever
the product.”

To a man, those inter-
viewed who were part of the
November Group are proud
of the professional job they
did for Mr. Nixon. And toa™

in amnesty for all the draft-
dodgers? I don’t. I fough
for my country.” :
The November
pros were similarly . turned
oif by this proposal, which
they - felt demeaned Me-
Govern and was not in keep-

the Nixon

cd-hat "

MeGov! Do you stuu believe

Group -

ing with the lofty theme of :
campaign—the -
characterizing of the candi-
date as a working President,;

D e 142 0

" president. These two worked
most directly with the White .
“'House and with CRP, clear- |
ing advertising ideas with °

Tjaldeman, and others in the
November Group say—iend-

ing off Colson’s ideas, which -
they often found excessively !

harsh or in bad taste.

From Young and Rubicam
Inc. in New York, Paul J.
Muller, a man of 22 years’
expericace in the money
side of advertising, was Te-
cruited to head the finance

department, on a’ par’ with
Dailey and Joanou. Through
him went 2ll agency fees®:
from CRP to the November
Group and disbursements-

by check for all services, in-

cluding time bought on hun- )
-dreds of radio and TV out- -

lets around the country. .
About 60  individuals-
worked in New York, the

center of the advertising :

* business, under a senior vice’,
president, Michael Lesser,™
on leave from Marschalk |

and Co.

In the New York office, at.’
909 Third Ave., the two es-°
sentials of any advertising.!

agency were also housed—a“
creative department under .’

Bill Taylor, on leave from
Ogilvy and Mather Inc. of
New York, and a media de-

partment under George Ka- -
ralekag of the Canada Dry -

Corp. Taylor's department
actually thought up, wrote

and produced the ads; Ka-

ralekas’ group placed them

through a New York firm,.:
SFM Media Service Corp. In -,

Washington, a smaller office

of about 10 was run by Bill

Novelli, a marketing expert

. from The Wells, Rich Greene
agency of New York.

The whole concept, says

an alumnus who is now in

his own advertising business

{
g
}
!
)

i

man, they have one main ,
gripe—interference from

“the politicians.”

Some will not be more-.
specific, but those who are '
agree that the interference :
came from Colson, not only -

in the celebrated Haiphong

harbor mining ad, but in .
No- -

other instances when
vember Group officials held
him off or ignored him.

According to Taylor, the

ad was first drafted by Col- ;
 son and submitted to him.
As finally run, it was titled °
“The People vs. The New"
York Times,” and it quoted -
from four polls saying the ,

. public backed the President.
November Group execu-
tives, one of them says, were
told “to drop everything and

" call our friends, suggesting
, See NOVEMBER, E&; Col_.;_l— .

T TR |

NOVEMBER, From E4
if they supported the Presi-:
dent to send telegrams.” . |

When the ad arrived from :
the White House, Taylor *
says, “We immediately op-
posed it as stupid” and sent :
it back. But according to an-
other member of the group,
Magruder urged that it be .
accepted in modified form !
to keep peace with Colson
on what Magruder said was
aminor matter. CRP official "
Herbert L. (Bart) Porter
told the Senate Watergate
committee last week he gave
Joanou $4,400 in cash pre-:
sumably to pay for this one
ad. . -

On another occasion, a
November Group executive -
says, Colson submitted a

B

above the political battle.

“We put it (the Colson

poster) behind Joanouw’s !
door for eight weeks,” one -

of his associatés says, “and
everytime they (the White

House) asked about it we :
. - -~ .Ties of flat agency advances

NOVEMBER, From E6

saia we didn’t know where

it was.”; . :
“The

‘November Gr;)up

Produced two kinds of ads—

the positive,

institutional

ones that showed Mr. Nixon
as President at home and

abroad, and the negative, at-
tack ads criticizing

were run under the sponsor-

ship of Democrats for
Nixon, headed by former

Secretary of Treasury John

B. Connally. ;

Through 1972, the Novem-
ber Group spent $7,272,458,
according to a financial

statement prepared .after an

audit by Price Waterhouse
and Co. This amount in-
cluded $4,379,395 to buy me-

Me- -
Govern, which in every case -

dia time and space (far be- -

"Jow the $14.4 million ceiling *

imposed by federal law), $1-
086,958 for_operating expen- '

ses and $1,552,090 for prod-.

uction expenses, o
Payments, except for th

$4,400 Joanou paid in eash
for the Haiphong harbor

mining ad, were made by i

November Group
Muller says. And for all the
riches of the Nixon cam-
paign, others in the group
say, the in-house agency con-
stantly was hard-pressed for
funds.

“We always had to fight
like cats and dogs

check, '

for ;

money,” one of them says. :

“Sometimes we felt like

whores who had to go down

to Stans' office (Maurice H.

Stans, chairman of the cam-:

plead for money to do this

or that radio or television ,

‘-

spot.” . .
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- paign finance committee) to -

' agency,

" As a private corporation in-|
corporated in New York, the |
November Group was not’
‘required to file reports on’
income and spending with’
the General Accounting Of-
fice, as the campaign com-.
mittees were under the 1972
election reporting law. )
But’ Muller says thef
agency provided the re-elec-
tion committee with spend-
ing data. Also, radio and tel--
evision outlets must report!
how much time they have .

sold to candidates, and at:
what cost. In its own reports
to the GAO, CRP lists a se-

to_ the November Group,:
with no itemization of the
spending. : o
_Although the election is
history, the November
Group remains incorporated
in Ngw York, with Dailey as
president. Some of the vet-
erans, like Muller, say they
would do it all again if Dai-
ley asked them, and if the
can.didate was somebody to
their liking. Muller is the

.only top executive of the

November Group to land a
government job out of it. He

is new treasurer of the’
Overseas. Private Invest-
ment -

Corp.,, a federal
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But otners say they have
had enough. Most of her
November Group executives
are back in the ad business,
having worked for the Presi-
dent's re-election on an
“anchor-and-loan” arrange-
ment. Their own agencies
kept them on their books,
with all fringe benefit rights
intact, and the November
Group paid the agencies for
the salaries of those on loan.

Some of the larger adver-
tising -agencies have barred
political advertising work.
The prohibition precedes
Watergate. Two of the best -
known agencies—Baiten
Barton Durstine and Os-
born, and Doyle Dane Bern-
bach — have nixed political
advertising for  several
years, and a third—Young
and Rubicam — outlawed it
outspokenly two years ago.
Edward Ney, Y&R’s presi-
dent, went on television and
said his firm was gquitting
because it was not appropri-
ate to use advertising skills
to sell candidates.

Mark Strook, vice presi-
dent for public relations at
Y&R, says advertising
clearly has been burt by the
Watergate—not by anything

done by the Nove _er
Group, but by the fact some
of the leading figures in the
case, like Haldeman, come
from advertising  back-
grounds.

Of the whole experience,
one ex-November Group ex-
cutive now says:

“These people (the Nixon
politicians) were very effi-
cient in their own way and
weren’t used to leaving a
stone unturned. But they
were used to having a lot of
yes-man around, and we said

no. : :

Colson particularly won a
special place for himself in
the hearts of the advertising
pros who joined the Nixon
campaign. One of them
sums up his feelings about
Colson and his White House
political associates this way:

“e didn’'t hold these peo-
ple-in high regard. We knew
we were better than they
were.” N .

But the advertising pros
were, as they say in their
business, part of the pack-
age. And in politics as in
merchandising, truth-in-
packaging can be elusive.

United Press International

Bili Tayloe: “We immediately opposed it as stupid.”
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1 March 1974

SUBJECT: Tape Labeled '"McCoxd Incident, 18-19 June 1972"

1. In its continuing review of the CIA Office of Security
" files the Inspector General's Office came across
ape labeled "McCord Tncident - 18-19 June 1972."
closed transcripts of two conversations. One -
CIA Director of Security and
was a

MVatergate
a 5 inch reel of £
‘Further scarch dis
was between Mr. Howard J. Osbhorn,

an official of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The other

of the Washington Metropolitan Police Department.
2. The transcripts contain snformation believed to have already

been made available or in the public domain. The tape from which

the transcripts were made is available:but the two transcriptions

contain the only information that is pertinent to "Watergate''. They

are attached hereto for your information.
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TRANSCRIPT - FIRST CALL - 3}-’&;‘3

I'm going to give you this just the way we gave itto ==m=mm——-

welve got a title and you'll have to put up with our administrative stuff

on this, Butit's Bernard B-E-R-N=-A-R-D L. Barker .B—A—R—K-E-R, .

also known as Frank Carter C;A-R-T-E-R; then Virgillo
v-I-R=G~I-L-L-O: R. Gonzales, also known as Rau~-- I tﬁink he's
misspelled this =~ that's nofmally spelled Raul R-A-U-L Goody
G-0-0-D-Y. James Walter McCord. He's ex-FBI and ex~ =~

Mr, O: Ex-Agency-- o |

Other: Exr(':‘.I_A too, He's also khown’ as Edward Mé.rtin.
I think that's thé name they uéed when they registered.

Mr. O: Right. | |

Other: Eugenio E-U-G-E-N-I-O ,Rolé.nd§ (?) Martinez
M~A-R-T-I-N-E-Z; Y. Crega C-R-E-G-A and .he's aka: Eugenio
R. Martinez; Géne .Valdes V~A-_-L-D-E-S; Frank Anthony Fironi

F—I-R-O-'N-I,' also known as Fred Frank Fironi; Attla A-T-T-I-L-A

. Frank Sturges, Then we go on == that's the Democratic National

Headquarters, Watergate Apaftments, Burglary. For information,

this will give the background of other officers that were in on this.
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Early A.M, today abolve-named subjects arrésted by
Metrbpblitan Police Department in Office of Democratic National
fle#dqua.rters, Watergate 'APartments,'for Burglary. Confiscated
from subjeéts were three eiectronic bugs, two of which have been
exammed by the FBI 1a.boratory and found to be operable with a
transmitting range of approximately 150 yards. The thlrd device
was apparently damaged by MPD when they recovered it from the
sa.me' room where the subjects were arrested. Also J;ecovered
from the subjects was a Bell and Howell Transceiver.. 'Anot}xgr
transceiver was loca;ted 6n the person of Barker. A small AM-FM
radio was also recovered and when set on VHEF fl;eq\:.tency 135, it
was possible to monitor the conversation being.,r ha:d on the two
Bell and Howell receivers.' After arrests were ﬁlade, subjects were
transported to MPD, that's Metropolitan Police ISepartrnent, Second
District Headquarters, wher.e efforts were made to interview them
with negative results. The five subJects had $2400, most of which
was brand new 100 dollar bills, mostin sequence. |

Late this afternoon, MPD and FBI executed search warrants

on two apartments rented by subjects at the Watergate Hotel. Numerous
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pieces.of jdentification sncluding wallets, belonging to Martinez

and Ba:;'ker, found in apartment. In one apartment $3500 in 100 dollar
bxlls all agam brand new, bearing same serieé and original sérial
aumbers as 100 dollar bills found on subjects earlier, In'vestigation
being conducted w1th Bureau f’f Engra.ving in effort to locate identity
of Federal Reserve Bank these bills may have originaééd from.
During execution of search warrant in apartment occupied by
subjects, 2 sealed envelope was locatéd' -- and this is the thing

I mentioned -- with 2 stamp on it, inside th.e énvelope was the
following -- & check embossed w1th th= name E. Howard Hunt,

signed E. Howard ﬂunt, check dra.wn on National Bank of washington,

Account Number 080174~ -7. Check in the amount of $6 39, Check

-is Number 415. Also 1n51de envelope was a b111 from Lakewood

Country Club, Rockville, Maryland, to E. Howard Hunt, care of
Weibreight, W-E-I.-B-R-Ev-AI-G—H-T N. Talley T-A-L-L-E-Y,

750 Third Avenue, New York New Yoi‘k Then, I don't kno§v whether
you want to get all this down -~ We Qhowed -~ we found that McCord
had worked with CIA and that we had done an investigation for .‘che

White House on Hunt.
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Mzr., O: At one time he was a security ;::onsultant. for him
or so‘rnef;hing liké that.

Other: That's right. Yes, .Apparently as nearly as I
can get -- in talking to one of our agents talking to Alex Bgttérwort --
| over ;av,t the White House -- he was used on a one time -~ one

assignment, so it's nota continuous appointment apparently,

e

Mr. O: Right, Well --

Other: Now then -- we went out to see Hunt as I told
i.you -- and he said he wanted to talk to‘ax} attorney -- I'm trying
to give you anything that's substance and not get.you involx}ed in |
administrative. |

er. O: Right,

Other: I mentioned that he had listed this man Caddy
as a refere.nce and Caddy appears (to be) an attoi'ney.

Mr, O: Right, That's good, John; that's a.boﬁt what Wé
need I think -~ we're responding to a --

Other: Now, I can gré.b anotﬁer teleclip around here, but
apparently in checking with -~ with tﬁe ‘—- our office in vMiami, and,
of course, they're active in the Cuban thil;lg -- some of the other -

names mentioned had worked for CIA -- reporfedly worked for CIA
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and this is whai: I wanted to get -- I think an officer recognized
- McCord.
Mr. O: Right.

Other:  Here we are. Let me read this to you. MPD

[

Intelligence Division advises when one officef_approa.ched subjeéts
in Superior Court prior to arraignment, he observed McCord az'ld
knew him to be Chief of Seéurity fof Committee to Elect Nixdﬁ.

Mr. 'Ol: Right, |

Other: Officer reported back ixnrnlediately to I—Ieadqﬁarters
MPD; after notifying his superiors contacted WEFO, Sa.m_e' offiéer
advised that he interviewed McCord. Now they Vhad previously
declined to be interviewed. And McCord states as follows:'v
All subjects are retired CIA agents including himself, All have families
in Miami, Florida, area. .No one put them up to thé job and refused
to say what they intended d.oingr with the electronic equi'pmerhxt.‘
McCord furtherv denied anyone put him up to vt'he job and that all
participants decided. on déing the job‘ %:hemselves. A.nd.that's about -~
that's about what we get out of it. |

Mr. O: Yeah, Well what we're going to do is wefre going

to talk to Arnie Parham, who is our liaison man over here with Jack's
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shop and we're gding to givelhim What we hé.ve on McCord and
Hunt., We have one indication on Barker that a long time ago he
was used.‘ But we have no current afi’iliatior; -- we have no recorfl
| on any of fhe three, but we are now going do@ to. Miami 7ourse1yes
to make -- see -~ make sure what they have, yoﬁ know,
'Other: We'lre trying to get matefial t.ogether éver here ‘
in this shop so that we can =~ get something togéther to give tc;
Mr. Gray tomorrow vmorning.. We'lve got sort of a 9:00 deadline
to give him as much as we have, althoug? we've alerted Butterfield
in the White House generally about tl'ﬁ.s to help him get a more
formal thing through thé Department of Justice because of the
jnterest there, | |
Mr, O:. Fin%:. Well what I'll do is a == ‘v\ve‘ll respond to
Arnie and get it to him as we get it. I think Jéck wé,pted it thaf Way.
He told ﬁe to (give) get it to you. |
Other: The first concern., We gota call from'Henry
Peterson =~ he's Assistant Attorney G.eneral -~ Criminal Divisi'on
and we ~-- he had gotten into the case because we went to Titus .--

the United States Attorney here == in connection with the search

Approved for Release: 2017/01/18 C01482046



Approved for Release: 2017/01/18 C01482046

warrant, and Titus, in turn, alerted Peterson ;Lnd Peterson was
anxious for us to find §ut by tomorrow morning whether or not
there was any current conn'ectlor.x with CIA.
Mr. O: As far as \;ve're concern.ed. there is none, but I
want to reserve judgment on three of them becg,use wé have to check o
a_iittle more thoroughly aown there. You know; §ve -- our records
are not too precise. Mr, Helms, my Directo:c", called Acting
Director Gray in California, and Director Gray fiiled him in on
what he knew afzd they'ré hand in>hand on this,
Other: I'm sure there's no problem on this -- on that --
at all and we ought to work together é.nd have no problem so\*-
if there's anything I'm missiﬁg, it wasn't intentional, I've tried }
to fill you in on what I think is .most important ﬂiin'g and no burdén --
Mr.‘ 0: 1 c;'.an‘t tell you how much I appr:eéiate it John,
and listen, if you don't. get it from Arﬁie in time to use it and jrou
want to get it from us directly, I'11 tell the boys. to give it toryou ﬁere.
Other: Vel;y good, Thank you ver3—r much. B |
Mr, O: All right,

Other: What number shall I call you at if I have a problem.

',‘ :
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Mr. O: If you want to get me, you can always reach me

at home at my unlisted number, which is

Other: Right,

Mr. O: If you can't find me there, you can a.iways reach
me (I have a radio in ﬂle'ca;r) through my 24-hour dufy officé here
which is 351-6161. |

Other: Very géod.

Mr, O: Thanks again. 1 éppreciate it.

Other: Nice to do busin.es‘s. with you.

"Mr. O: You betéha.

Other: Thank you.
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SECOND CALL W PV

Can you listen to me?
SDO: | Yeah.  I'm listening.
~ Is the tape recorder' on'

SDO: - “Yeah.

COK. L

The arrest occﬁfrea 17 June-19j72. at 2:10

A.M. at Watergate 2600 vm;nia Avenue, NW :_ées‘ults of the
investigation 'are as f.ollowé: Watergate Security gﬁard was making his
rounds and in tﬁé prqcesg he noticed the door in thé garage which leads
into the stairwell taped open. He femovgd the ta@é and cont;m.ued.

on his foﬁhds. When he came ba‘ék past,t_hat same ci:oor on his second
tpur-—- next tour rather-- the door Wés taped again. He then called the
Metropol‘itan Police Department. T he. MetrOpolitan I;olice Department

responded, searched the buil lding and on the eighth floor A, part of which
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is occupied by the Democratic National Comrﬁi’c’cee, the double doors
1ez'ading'into that space were taped open. The Po‘lice‘ éntered thai: space
and confronted five mén in the conference room of that space. The five
meh were idénfi.‘fied as fol_lows. Gene’ G-—E-N—E A.J . Valdez V-A-L-D-E
alias Eugenio R. Ma.rtinez. M-A-R-T-I-N-E- Z, ci:tba.-n. bérn_?— 8-'22,.
listed as an address 4044 N‘._ Maridian £5%., Miaxni,. Fla. Second

, Franc(?) .
man-- Angelo/ A-N-G-E-L-O  alias Martin Hami}ton. Tiater discussion
he said his true name is Angelo Franc Fiorini F-;-O-R-I-N-I.
Date of birth 12-9-24, listed as an oddres$2415 NW 122 nd St‘. s Miarni,
 Florida. - Third person-.—Frank Carter C-A-R-T-E-R .ali.a,s
Bernard B-E-R-N-A-R-D- L. Barker B-A-R-K-E-R, DOB 3-14-1917
listed as aa address 5229 NW 4th .St' , Mi‘_ami, Florida. Féurth person-
was Rac;ul R~-A-O-TU-L Gedyoh | G-0-D-Y-0-N as; in Nancy ,
alias Virgilo »V~I—R—G—I—L—O Roman Gonzalez G-o-ﬁ- 7-A-L-E-Z,

DOB: 5-18-1926, listed as- an address 930 23rd St., Miami, Fla,
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Fifch pefson Edwafd Mazrtin. This 'is'the naﬁe given t§ the‘ police.
DOB: 10-9—‘1918, listed as an address 2600 AVirtjinia Ave.,NW,
Wa,shingtbn , D c. | Indicatéci as place of employment Chief of Security
of the Committee to re-elect the Presidént. ‘These ilve were arralgned
in court todaj on a cha_?ge of ‘purqlary 2. | Bur(jlary 2 is bﬁrgl_ary committe
against a premises which is .not ogcupied. All buti\/[artil_n é,re heldon
$50, 000 bond. Martin is being held on $35, 000.bond. At the time of
the confrontation the Metropolitan Pblicé re.covered éeVeral bugging -
devices -- two portable Rell andHowlell transceivers -- both model
247 VXl. One of the tfanscéivers had a transmitting f:equency of
161.9725 and a receiving fre@uency of '16}.9175; Serial mber 4900 .
Second transceiver had a trénsmittinq freéuency of 156. 260. and receiving
‘ | | - | . number
~frequency of 156.260 Simplex S-I-M-B-L-E-X, 917. Serial A971.
.Also fecovéred were the folléwing.} One Jetstream Mini Rédio Receiver

with a frequency set at 135. Each of the men arrested were armed with a

canaster of Mace. Each was wearing a pair of surgical gloves.
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They had 85 ifoﬁs of high speéd film. Two Minolta, M-I-N-O-L-T-A
camera, - Two Mmolta cameras -- rigged to éhot'ograph docuﬁents.
Théré were six batteries Wireé in gériels Ato prdduce nine '(r'olts. | E;g,ch

-~ of the batteries was one and a half Volts . : There were three miniaiure
radio transmitthers. Qf tﬁe type which fits inio a phone. O_ne amplifier
circuit board a,nd microphbne. .Also .recovered was a wrist Wa’ﬁch which
_Was.reportedl \% rigged to activaié the -tranémiftérs. At thé time of the

; mresx Arrest those arrested had_glready removed fbur ceiling tilgs{,-

| one cover from ?atelephone junction box, and one air conditioning covef.
Shortly after the five were br.ought to the secopd District Heédqual’ters

. locaied at 22r'1d" and.L st. R .NW s ‘an gttorney by the qame of Michael

M-I-C-H-A-E-L Douglas D-O-U-G-L-A-S Caddy C-A-D-D-Y-,

a white male approximately 35 years of age arrived and said he was
representing those arrested . This was an unusual incident in that none
of the five had at that point made any telephone calls. When asked how he

knew of the a.rresf of the fi_vel Caddy wouldn't comment but said that he woul

.
8
A
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be back in a few days with more information. After the arrest

and subsequent investigations thre e warrants were issied . The first

_ - Room o
warrant was issued for/214  of the Watergate Hotel portion. One for

- Washington -

- 814 and one for a B 72 Chrysler which was rented from the/Natioral

~Airport. Rooms 214 and 314 were registered in the namesof some of the

subjects. Recovered from the people and the rooms was a total of

in

© $24,000/cash. Room 14 -- in room 14 , $3200 in 100 dollar bills was

recovered. - Was bélieved to have been fecoﬁéred. Metropolitan
Police Depar’tmént haé chegkéd with thé Bgll a,nd Howell fgéresentai:ive
in the areasa and has found that the ;‘adibs previously mentj.oned {rfere
puréhased by the Committee to Re-elect the -President.. The reservation
for the Hbte} room's‘ mentioned Room 214 and Room 314 in the Watergate

Hotel portion, were made from Florida on the Oth of Jun e, and were ior

the period from 16 - 19 June 1972. Police also recovered from Room 214

a check signed by E. Howard H-O-W-A-R-D Hunt H-U-N-T.

.
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“In the course of the investigation. a,ppa;rentlv the MPD, the Metfopeutan |
quice Department, Wezfe told that Hunt is an assistant to a Mr.

Carlson who in turm is an assistant to the Dresident. According to

the Polic.e interviewed by me -~ in this case Captain Sewar_d(‘?)

he se.id that somevvhere along the line someone of the five beople arrested
made a reference to fermer empleyv:nent vvith the _Agency. ‘ Captein
Seward(?)- indicated that the U. 8. Atterney Who}. handled the Warfante, '
vv'e,S Chuck Work W-O-R-K, Another a.ttornev involved vvith this case’
but Ahis involvement is 'unknown is a attorney Aby the name of Lafferty
L‘_A_;'F"F“ E-Ropy.  Lafferty is ﬁo’c a governme_rit attei-ney but is a .

~ private attorney vvhose conr;ection W;th the case is unknown at this time.
That's all. You éo’c ’vhat Bili. |

SDO: T've got it.

Approved for Release: 2017/01/18 C01482046



